Deborah Thomas

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 10:52 AM
To: Richardson, Morris; Clerk to the Board
Subject: Copy of Corrected Oath of Offices
Attachments: 12132022 Corrected Oath of Office Forms.pdf

Good Morning,

At the request of the Division of Elections, we have corrected the Oath of Office forms for both
Commissioner Goodson and Commissioner Feltner.

They will be going out Federal Express today.
Kindest regards,

Cathy
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Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

Brevard County Board of County Commissioners
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, C301

Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2003; ext. 52003
Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov
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"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in

response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."

This email was scanned by Bitdefender



ey a rp& County Manager’s Office
et N et 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way

: Building C, Room 301
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Viera, Florida 32940

December 13, 2022

Mr. Chris Kimball
Commission Issuance Section
Division of Elections

R.A. Gray Building, Room 316
500 South Bronough Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0250

RE: Corrected Cath of Office / Acceptance Forms

Dear Mr. Kimball,

Enclosed please find the corrected Oath of Office and Acceptance Forms for Commissioner Tom
Goodson and Commissioner Rob Feltner of Brevard County. These are to replace the forms that were
originally submitted to your office along with their $10 checks on November 23, 2022,

If you have any further concerns, do not hesitate to reach out to my office at (321) 633-2001.

Sipcerely,

ank Abbate
County Manager

Enclosures

Phane (321) 633-2001 © Fax (321) 633-2115
Website: www.brevardt pov/hi me



OATH OF OFFICE

(Art. IL § 5(b), Fla. Const.)
STATE OF FLORIDA
County of Brevard

I do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support, protect, and defend the Constitution and
Government of the United States and of the State of Florida; that I am duly qualified to hold
office under the Constitution of the State, and that I will well and faithfully perform the duties of

Board of County Commissioners, District 2
(Title of Office)

on which I am now about to enter, so help me God.

[NOTE: If you affirm, you may omit the w7ds “so help me God.” See § 92.52, Fla. Stat.]
L) g Z  —
L

Signature
-?i;ﬁ,;, CATHERINE LOUISE LIVELY
£ "% Commisslon # HH 058533 Sworn to and subscribed before me by means of X _physical presence or
WAL Expires October 29, 2024 online notarization, this 22nd day of. November T2022
ESEAS Banded Thru Troy Faln hsoranco 800-385-7010 = L

Signature of Officer Administering Oath &rof Notary Public
Catherine Louise Lively
Print, Type, or Stamp Commissioned Name of Notary Public

Personally Known OR Produced Identification [

Type of Identification Produced

ACCEPTANCE

I accept the office listed in the above Oath of Office.
Mailing Address: [ Home X Office

2575 N. Courtenay Parkway, Suite 200 Tom Goodson
Street or Post Office Box Print Name

Merritt Island, FL 32953 P o oo Z o
City, State, Zip Code Signature [

DS-DE 56 (Rev. 02/20)



OATH OF OFFICE

(Art. I1. § 5(b), Fla. Const.)

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
Board of County Commissioners, District 4

(Title of Office)

on which I am now about to enter, so help me God.

[NOTE: Ifyou affirm, you may omit the words “so help me God.” See § 92.52, Fla. Stat.)

Ssgnamﬁ/é ?V\/

e Sworn to and subscribed befgre me by means of __)i physical presence or
;: ¢ ‘gw‘s-t cmima:mm" ___online notarization, “day of Mo v . AW
%%.,_g.eﬁ:‘-'imomw”- 2024 O QL hafan, AOua0
ey TroyFen nurance 8603857019 Signature of Officer Administering Oath or of Notary-Public

Ihecice Lo se Wively
Print, Type, or Stamp Commissioned Name of Notary Public

L)

Personally Known K1 OR Produced Identification [

Type of Identification Produced

ACCEPTANCE

I accept the office listed in the above Oath of Office.

Mailing Address: [JHome [XlOffice

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way Rob Feltner
Street or Post Office Box Print Nalz

Viera, FL 32940 / /" Z‘\ -
City, State, Zip Code Signature

DS-DE 56 (Rev. 02/20)



Deborah Thomas

From: Khan, Calvin <Calvin.Khan@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 3:55 PM

To: Clerk to the Board

Subject: Commissioner Feltner D4 Oath of Office
Attachments: STATE_OF_FLORIDA_OATH_OF_OFFICE_FORM_FOR_D4

_COMMISSIONER_ROB_FELTNER_11_22_22_SIGNED_AND_NOTARIZED.pdf

For your records.

Calvin Khan

Staff Support Specialist

Brevard County Attorney’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Suite C308
Viera, FL 32940

Office Phone: 321-633-2090

Extension: 59232

Fax: 321-633-2096

Email Calvin Khan

’rﬂ v
£ 4revard

County Attorney

Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail
address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to
this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

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

(Art. 1L § 5(b), Fla. Const.)
STATE OF FLORIDA

County of Brevard

I do solemnly swear (or affirm) that [ will support, protect, and defend the Constitution and

Government of the United States and of the State of Florida; that [ am duly qualified to hold

office under the Constitution of the State, and that [ will well and faithfully perform the duties of
Commissioner, District 4

(Title of Office)

on which [ am now about to enter, so help me God.

[INOTE: If you affirm, you may omit the words “so help me God.” See § 92.52, Fla. Stat.}

Signature

__online notarization, this L% day of N wem hir . 2902,

.: Commission # HH 005693 ,(/1?,‘ lz 'l’ w
i Dxpleos lune 1, 2024 Signature -r')f Officer Admini&tering Oath or of Notary Public

Sworn to and subscribed before me by means of v_/ physical presence or
,#"' i, CALVIN KHAN

9EEN" Bondad Thvu Troy Faln Insurance 800:386-7019 i

Calyin Khan
Print, Type, or Stamp Commissioned Name of Notary Public
Personally Known Iz/ OR Produced Identification O

1ype of ldentification Produced

Lt i T R e B e il et T e e e T T T T T S SN —

ACCEPTANCE

I accept the office listed in the above Oath of Office.

Mailing Address:  [] Home Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Suite C-214 Rob Feltner
Street or Post Office Box

Print Name
Viera, FL 32040 | //; E) 7 LN

City, State, Zip Code Signature

DS-DE 56 (Rev. 02/20)



Deborah Thomas

IS EykS

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good Morning,

Barrett, Melisa L <Melisa.Barrett@brevardfl.gov>

Tuesday, November 29, 2022 9:31 AM

Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Clerk to the Board; Meissner, William; Payne, Gia M; Fishmon, LaSandra; Deborah
Thomas; Donna Scott; Jason Arthur; Kimberly Lyons; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Priyanka Patel; Rachel Sadoff; Samantha McDaniel

Memo for New Chair FY 2022-2023

11292022 New Chair 2022-2023.pdf

Attached, please find the memo concerning the signature for the Chair.

Thank you,
Melisa

Melisa Barrett, Administrative Assistant to
Jim Liesenfelt, Assistant County Manager
Brevard County Board of County Commissioners

321.633.2003

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



™y _«
1 County Manager’'s Office
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way

Building C, R 301
fdreva rd

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Inter-Office Memo
TO: All Department / Office Directors

FROM: Frank Abbate, County Manager %W

SUBIJECT: New Chair of Board of County Commissioners

DATE: November 29, 2022

On November 22, 2022, the Board of County Commissioners selected Commissioner Rita Pritchett,
District 1, to serve as the Chair for the coming year 2022-2023. Commissioner Kristine Zonka, District 5,
has been selected as the Vice-Chair.

Effective immediately all documents going to the Board of County Commissioners for execution should
have a signature reading:

Rita Pritchett, Chair

Please continue to use the phrase: “As approved by the Board on ” below the signature
line, and be sure to include the meeting date.

Your efforts to assist in this transition are much appreciated.
Cc: John Denninghoff, Assistant County Manager

Jim Liesenfelt, Assistant County Manager
Morris Richardson, County Attaorney



Deborah Thomas

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 2:44 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: Final Agenda Package - November 22, 2022 Organizational Meeting

Good Afternoon,

The Final Agenda Package for the November 22, 2022 Organizational Meeting has been uploaded to
the County’'s Website -
https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?1D=905094&GUID=5886D789-3BCD-429B-ACAF-
D601BCADOE78&0Options=info%7C&Search=&Refresh=1

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 9:47 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: Advanced Agenda for the November 22, 2022 Organizational Meeting
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good Morning,

The Advanced Agenda for the November 22, 2022 Organizational Board Meeting has been uploaded
to the County BEACH - http://beach/Pages/Granicus.aspx

Thank you,
Cathy
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Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

Brevard County Board of County Commissioners
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, €301

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



